
76 Broadway
Sacramento, California 95818

May 31, 2007

Mr. Jerry Wickham
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502

Re: Response to Agency Comments
Former 76 Service Station #7004
15599 Hesperion Boulevard
San Leandro, Alameda County, CA

Dear Mr. Wickham:

I declare under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge the information and/or
recommendations contained in the attached report is/are true and correct.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (916) 558-7604.

Sincerely,

Eric G. Hetrick
Site Manager
Risk Management & Remediation
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INCORPORATED Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

916-861-0400 TEL
916-861-0430 FAX

May 31, 2007

Mr. Jerry Wickham
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

RE: Response to ACHCSA’s Comments and Request for Site Closure
Former 76 Service Station No. 7004
15599 Hesperian Boulevard
San Leandro, California 94579
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000371/Geotracker Global ID T0600101451

Dear Mr. Wickham:

On behalf of ConocoPhillips, SECOR International, Incorporated (SECOR) has prepared this
response to comments presented in a letter by the Alameda County Health Care Services
Agency (ACHCSA) dated April 5, 2007 (Attachment 1) in reference to former 76 Service Station
No. 7004 (the “site”), located at 15599 Hesperian Boulevard, San Leandro, California (Figure 1).
The ACHCSA’s comments were authored in response to the submittal of SECOR’s No Further
Action Analysis and Human Health Risk Assessment dated October 6, 2006, and No Further
Action Required (NFAR) and Request for Site Closure report dated November 6, 2006. SECOR
has addressed each of the ACHCSA’s comments numerically below.

(1) Downgradient Irrigation Well. A Caltrans irrigation well that was recently identified by
field observation near the intersection of Lewelling Boulevard and Interstate 880, is a
potential receptor for groundwater contamination from the site. We request that you
evaluate whether this well is currently impacted by groundwater contamination and the
potential for this well to be further affected in the future. MTBE was detected at
concentrations ranging from 16 to 57 micrograms per liter (µg/L) in grab groundwater
samples collected from each of the soil borings in the downgradient transect (SB34
through SB37). These borings (SB-34 through SB37) appear to be approximately 100 to
200 feet upgradient from the irrigation well, which appears to be located approximately
400 feet west of the fuel release. In order to more accurately define the location of the
irrigation well, we request that you show the Caltrans irrigation well on a more detailed
site map with a scale similar to Figure 2 – Site Plan in the “No Further Action Required
(NFAR) and Request for Site Closure”, dated November 6, 2006. No well construction
details are presented in the reports that identify this well to indicate the vertical interval
from which this well extracts groundwater. The evaluation of the potential for the
irrigation well to be a receptor is to include information on well construction and the
current and projected future use of the well. The evaluation may also include sounding
of the well to confirm the total depth and collection and analysis of a water sample from
the well to evaluate whether the well is currently impacted. Updating of fate and
transport estimations to specifically consider the irrigation well may also be considered in
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the evaluation. Please present the results of this evaluation in the Response to Agency
Comments requested below.

On April 11, 2007, SECOR contacted the State of California, Department of Transportation (Cal-
Trans) Maintenance Division of Alameda County for additional information pertaining to the
construction, status, and location of the Cal-Trans well that was observed in the field, and for
permission to access the well to measure groundwater levels and collect a groundwater sample.
Mr. Jerry Cooper, Landscape Supervisor of the area, confirmed that what was previously
observed by SECOR personnel in the field (above-ground piping cased in concrete with an
electrical feed connected to the piping) was actually piping connected to an eight-inch diameter
water line historically used to transport reclaimed water to the area adjacent to the Target
Property for irrigation purposes. The pump station for this reclaimed water is still present, and is
located near the north-bound Interstate 880 on-ramp from Lewelling Boulevard. The pump,
however, was disconnected and capped in place about four to five years ago. The source of
this reclaimed water was located in the City of Pleasanton, and the reclaimed water was
historically pipelined from that area to the Cal-Trans right-of-way adjacent to the Target
Property.

Because it has been discovered that there is no Cal-Trans irrigation well located in the vicinity of
the site, the submittal of information requested by the ACHCSA (a figure further detailing the
location of the Cal Trans irrigation well in proximity of the site, well construction details, current
and projected use of the well, obtaining measurements of depth to groundwater and depth to
bottom of the well and a groundwater sample for laboratory analysis, and fate and transport
estimations) is not applicable.

(2) Locations of Former Gas Dispensers and USTs. USTs and fuel distribution systems
appear to have operated at the site since 1967. Please describe the historic locations of
USTs, dispensers, and product piping since 1967.

On April 18, 2007, SECOR researched the City of San Leandro Community Development
Department’s (CSLCDD) files in search of historical information pertaining to the locations of
previous generations of subsurface fuel-related structures. SECOR additionally contacted the
Alameda County Fire Department (ACFD), the ACHCSA, and the City of San Leandro Fire
Department (CSLFD). The ACFD indicated that any historical records that they would have
possessed for the site would have been turned over to the ACHCSA, and the ACHCSA
indicated that they did not have any historical records for the site that predated the opening of
the active case at the site in 1990. The CSLFD indicated that any historical records that they
would have possessed pertaining to the site would have been turned over to the City of San
Leandro. On May 1, 2007, SECOR researched the City of San Leandro Environmental
Services’ (CSLES) files in search of historical information pertaining to the locations of previous
generations of subsurface fuel-related structures. Plans obtained from the CSLCDD and
CSLES dated March 29, 1966; April 26, 1973; June 30, 1976; February 9, 1990; and October 6,
1991 for the former station that was previously operated by Gemco Department Stores, and
subsequently operated by UNOCAL, show that the general locations of the former gasoline
USTs and product dispensers did not change throughout the historical operation of the site as a
gasoline service station since 1967. Product piping was shown on the plans dated April 26,
1973 and February 9, 1990 in the same approximate location depicted by Gettler-Ryan in their
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September 8, 2000 Underground Storage Tank and Product Piping Removal Report for Former
Tosco 76 Service Station No. 7004, 15599 Hesperian Boulevard, San Leandro, California.
Copies of the historical plans for the former service station are included in Attachment 2.

(3) Lead in Groundwater. Lead was detected in grab groundwater samples collected from
borings SB1 through SB23 at concentrations ranging from less than 5 to 430 µg/L. The
California Primary Maximum Contaminant Level for lead in drinking water is 15 µg/L.
The lowest aquatic habitat goal for lead in water is 2.5 µg/L (San Francisco Bay
Regional Water Quality Control Board Environmental Screening Levels February 2005).
Lead was not detected in groundwater samples collected from several monitoring wells
in December 2005; however, the reporting limit was 50 µg/L. In the Response to Agency
Comments requested below, please discuss these results and evaluate whether
elevated concentrations of lead are present in site groundwater and whether lead in
groundwater poses a potential risk to human health or the environment.

As stated in SECOR’s October 5, 2005 Site Assessment Report Dated October 5, 2005, the
results of total lead (Environmental Protection Agency [EPA] Method 6010B) for grab
groundwater samples collected from borings SB-1 through SB-21 and SB-23 were not
considered representative of subsurface site conditions. These groundwater samples were
improperly submitted to the laboratory in preserved hydrochloric acid vials. SECOR
recommended the collection and analysis of groundwater samples from the monitoring well
network in appropriate unpreserved containers for filtration in the laboratory and analysis for
total lead by EPA Method 6010B during the fourth quarter 2005. Groundwater samples were
subsequently collected from wells MW-1 through MW-6 and RW-1 in December 2005, and
properly submitted for analysis of total lead by EPA Method 6010B. The analyte was not
present in the wells at or above a reporting limit of 50 µg/L.

To further evaluate the presence of dissolved lead in groundwater, groundwater samples were
collected from the current monitoring well network by TRC Solutions as part of the second
quarter 2007 monitoring and sampling event on April 24, 2007. The groundwater samples were
properly collected and analyzed in accordance with the sampling methodology communicated
by the laboratory, including delivery to the laboratory within 24 hours of collection for filtration
and preservation. The samples were submitted for analysis of dissolved lead by EPA Method
6020, and the laboratory was requested to report results at or above 1.0 microgram per liter
(µg/L), which is below the California Primary Maximum Contaminant Level of 15 µg/L and below
the Regional Water Quality Control Board – San Francisco Bay Region’s (RWQCB-SFBR)
lowest aquatic habitat goal of 2.5 µg/L. Results indicated that dissolved lead was not present in
the samples at or above the laboratory method detection limit of 1.0 µg/L. The certified
laboratory analytical report and chain-of-custody documentation are included in Attachment 3.
These results are considered representative of groundwater conditions.

SECOR submits that the three issues identified by the ACHCSA as requiring further
investigation have been satisfactorily evaluated, and this site presents low risk to human health
and the environment. Subsequent quarterly monitoring data since the initial closure request
indicates generally declining concentrations of petroleum hydrocarbons and MTBE, and the
most recent concentrations are below both primary and secondary MCLs. Therefore, SECOR
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ATTACHMENT 1
REGULATORY CORRESPONDENCE

Response to ACHCSA’s Comments and Request for Site Closure
Former 76 Service Station No. 7004

15599 Hesperian Boulevard
San Leandro, California

SECOR Project No.: 77CP.01631.14











ATTACHMENT 2
PLANS DEPICTING HISTORICAL

SERVICE STATION LAYOUT
Response to ACHCSA’s Comments and Request for Site Closure

Former 76 Service Station No. 7004
15599 Hesperian Boulevard

San Leandro, California
SECOR Project No.: 77CP.01631.14













ATTACHMENT 3
CERTIFIED LABORATORY ANALYTICAL REPORT AND CHAIN-

OF-CUSTODY DOCUMENTATION
Response to ACHCSA’s Comments and Request for Site Closure

Former 76 Service Station No. 7004
15599 Hesperian Boulevard

San Leandro, California
SECOR Project No.: 77CP.01631.14
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